Munoz, Rick

I |
From: Munoz, Rick
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 10:59 AM
To: 'Perry, Sean'
Subject: RE: 42-26891-01 Weatherford - Deadhorse, AK
Attachments: WEATHERFORD SR4-KM554-C14082909401 pdf
Hello Sean,

| have attached a NRC Form 591M pdf file of the clear inspection report documenting the NRC inspection of
your field office in Deadhorse, Alaska. Feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Kindest Regards,

Rick Munoz

Nuclear Materials Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region-IV
1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Office: (817) 200-1220

Cell: (512) 773-8520

Fax: (817) 200-1188

Email: rick.munoz@nrc.gov
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The information contained In this message may be privileged and/or confidential and pratected from disclosure.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any computer.

Note: Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region-IV or the
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch-A. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and archival.

Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The
Nuclear Regulatory Commission accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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From: Perry, Sean [mailto: Christopher.Perry@weatherford.com]
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 2:59 PM

To: Munoz, Rick
Subject: 42-26891-01 Weatherford - Deadhorse, AK paperwork

Mr. Munoz,

As per our conversation, please find the following files attached:

e March 2014 Inventory (Monthly Inventory Mar 2014.pdf)
e Deadhorse March 2014 Storage area survey (Storage Area Survey MAR 2014.pdf)
o March 2014 Utilization Record (Utilization Record Mar 2014.pdf)
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March 2014 Job-site surveys and transport paperwork (Shipper’s declaration and Survey Record BP 09-47A.pdf)
Meter calibration certificate for Ludlum S/N 143108 (Ludlum sh 143108 calibration certificate NOV 2013.pdf)
Kyle Saller training Record (Kyle Saller_RA Training.pdf)

Shane Landon Training Record (Shane Landon_RA Training.pdf)

If you need additional info let me know.

Regards,

Christopher Sean Perry
US Radiation & Explosives Safety Manager

US Compliance
Weatherford | 7504 Benbrook Parkway | Benbrook | Texas | 76126
Main: +1.817.443.3004 | Direct: +1.817.249.7013 | Fax: +1.817.409.1722 l Mobile: +1.817.980.7106

christopher.perry@weatherford.com | www.weatherford.com

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in
error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete it. If you are
not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, disclose or otherwise use this message. The
sender disclaims any liability for such unauthorized use. PLEASE NOTE that all incoming e-
mails sent to Weatherford e—mail accounts will be archived and may be scanned by us and/or
by external service providers to detect and prevent threats to our systems, investigate illegal or
inappropriate behavior, and/or eliminate unsolicited promotional e—mails (spam). This process
could result in deletion of a legitimate e—mail before it is read by its intended recipient at our
organization. Moreover, based on the scanning results, the full text of e-mails and attachments
may be made available to Weatherford security and other personnel for review and appropriate
action. If you have any concerns about this process, please contact us at
dataprivacy@weatherford.com.




